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To Whom It May Concern 14.05.2012
33 — 35 Commercial Road, London. E1. 1LD

Webber Engineering

The above named company have executed a steel frame fabrication and
trapezoidal deck supply and fix in tandem with a mixed metal work
subcontract package on the above project having to date a contract value of
circa £350k.

The contract works have been executed in extremely difficult conditions with
the new the steel frame being installed on a progressive basis basement to
roof over five storeys with the only access being a 2.00 X 2.00 m door
aperture.

The programme for the works was aggressive with the main works being
installed over 8 week’s duration this from our initial order through to
completion of the trapezoidal decking at the roof.

Throughout the period Webber have displayed a ‘will do’ ‘can do’ attitude
exemplified by their senior management team in the form of the two proprietor
/directors who accepted our project as a difficult challenge to which they
identified and discharged all of the contractual responsibilities be that Safety,
Commercial, or Programme with absolute dedication and total accountability.
In regard to further projects with Mace Limited we would have no hesitation in
employing Webber and we would recommend them to our competitor
contractors without reserve.

Yours sincerely,
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Tony Hughes

Project Director




